
 

5 February 2018 

 

City of Launceston  

Town Hall, 18-28 St John Street 

Launceston, TAS 7250 

 

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

Re: DA0677/2017 – 82 to 90 Balfour street, Launceston 

 

I am writing in regards to the townhouse development for this site.  

 

We are particularly concerned about the visual impacts when viewed from the adjoining property on the 

Western boundary.  It is proposed that the building setback be at least a minimum of 500mm from the 

Western boundary (11.4.3. Building Envelope for single dwellings.).   

 

Other Items that are not addressed in the planning statement by the applicant are listed below.  How does 

the proposed fence meet the performance criteria?  The dominate fencing style in the street is quite 

different and much lower in height than the proposed fence for this development? 

 

 

E13.6.6 Site of buildings and structure 

P1 

 

The front, side and rear setbacks must be compatible with the historic cultural heritage significance of a local heritage place 

and its setting, having regard to: 

(a) the cultural heritage values of the local heritage place and setting; 

 

(b) the topography of the site;  

 

(c) the size, shape, and orientation of the lot; 

 

(d) the setbacks of other buildings in the surrounding area;  

 

(e) the historic cultural heritage significance of adjacent places; and 

 

(f) the streetscape. 

 

 

E13.6.7 Fences 

 

A1 

New fences must be designed and constructed to match existing original fences on the site. 

 

P1 

 

New fences must be compatible with the historic cultural heritage significance of a place and its setting, having regard to: 

(a) the cultural heritage values of the local heritage place and setting; 
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(b) the architectural style of the dominant building on the site;  

 

(c) the dominant fencing style in the setting; and 

 

(d) the original or previous fences on the site. 

 

 

Images of the existing streetscape and fence types:  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

David Burke 

 



The General Manager, 
 
regarding... 
 

Application ID DA0677/2017  

Application 

Description 

Residential - single dwelling; construction of a dwelling on both Lots 3 

and 4 

Property Address 82 Balfour Street LAUNCESTON TAS 7250 

Closing Date 05/02/2018 

 
I would like to make the following comments: 
 
There seem to have been three planning episodes relating to the four lots on 82-90 Balfour St: 
1 2016  an application comprising a subdivision into 4 lots and a site plan of buildings to be 
erected.  I made some comment at the time and may have made some mention of parking 
issues, and of the planned multistorey homes projecting further towards King St than the 
existing Heritage buildings.  The then existing electricity poles were already an issue in the 
street, standing as they did in the existing roadway.  I was interested to see that this 2016 plan 
showed that two poles in the street would be removed.  I thought that was good and I believe 
that in my comment I asked the planners/Council to consider removing the other 2 poles in 
King St and burying them underground as a street meeting of residents with Council 
representatives had asked some years previously, when the larger garbage/recycling trucks 
were introduced.  I was amazed when last year when one of the problem poles was removed 
and then replaced with another, but planted further out into the existing roadway! 
2  2017  I received a communication from Council to the effect that the existing approved plans 
were being modified, and that I could not comment to the Council about the proposed changes 
to the existing plan, but that if I wished to object, I should have to take my concerns to some 
Tribunal or other.  That sounded like lawyers-ville to me and so I shrugged and accepted that 
regardless of my views on the project application, the project was going to go ahead and 
Council seemed to be absolving itself of its responsibility in this matter. 
3 2018  Then during the last week of work before Xmas,  I learn that further changes are 
proposed and now, back in the state after vacation, I would like to make the following points: 
 
A  Already the structure at 90 Balfour has made a significant inroad into the view of West 
Launceston/Trevallyn.  Incidentally, the design of it along the front street has changed, from 6 
or so pairs of 'portrait' colonial windows to a wall face with a central glassed stairwell area.  I 
must say, however, on the other hand, the then proposed matchbox shapes of lots 3 and 4 
have been replaced by what to me seems to be far more attractive. 
 
B  But the issues of parking have only worsened:   
(i)  The new King St driveways mean that where once we could park in the street, we are now 
not allowed, and once the last two lots are done, I think some further parking spaces will go - 
beyond the spaces that have already been 'yellow lined'. 
(ii) Wheelie bins - already a problem in King St, now (with the advent of green-bins) a possible 
further dozen bins in the street. - garbage pickup is a big issue here. 

https://onlineservice.launceston.tas.gov.au/eProperty/P1/PublicNotices/PublicNoticeDetails.aspx?r=P1.LCC.WEBGUEST&f=%24P1.ESB.PUBNOT.VIW&rf=%24P1.ESB.PUBNOTAL.ENQ&ApplicationId=DA0677%2f2017


(iii) Some of my neighbours have remarked that the major windows in (all) the lots will provide 
a view into their houses and backyards.   
 
Finally, I would like to say that I tried to make sensible comments - still do - but am not 
confident that they were/are being heard. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Garry Stannus 

 
PS:  A minute before the deadline, so I'll have to post now and skip the editing stage!  Bye for 
now! 
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